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The origins of old town names in Shiba area.

This signboard guides the origins of old town names, each of

which in most cases represents its own history of the beginning
or the location.

Nishikubotomoe-cho

Consisting of both Nishikuboshinshitaya-chd and Nishikubokurumazaka-
chd during the Genroku period (1688-1699), the town area was
situated at the northwestern foot of Atagoyama hill. In the 5th
year of the Meiji period (1872) both the towns were united to
develop into a single town named Nishikubotomoe-chg, including
near-by samurai residences, a temple territory and its town.
"Tomoe" of the town's name meaning a comma-shaped heraldic
design, it got the name because its area shape resembled the
design.
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Fukide-cho

The town moved to this substitute land in the 4th year of the
Genroku period (1691) because the original site was seized by
authority. It was sandwiched in between Nishikubotomoe-ché and
Nishikuboshiroyama-cho, adjacent to Akasaka Ward and Azabu Ward
in the west of the town. It is unknown how this town got its name.
However, judging from the town's name or according to other
information available, many roofers seem to have resided in this town.

Nishikuboshiroyama-cho

Legend has it that Kumagai Jiro Naozane or Ota Dokan constructed
a castle (shiro) here in old times, and therefore this place was
popularly called "Shiroyama" (castle mountain). In the 5th year of
the Meiji period (1872) it was formally named Nishikuboshiroyama-cho,
uniting near-by samurai residences.
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